Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: FW: RIO FLEXON TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SMZBTM-D1A, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T5888, Notice#l

Fa
Kdohe

Exhibit-E-User_Man
ual_rev.pdf

From: iris

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2006 6:57 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: FW: RIO FLEXON TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SMZBTM-D1A,
Assessment NO.: ANO6T5888, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Pls also find the attached revised user manual.

Best Reagdrs,

Iris Lin

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2006 5:23 PM
Subject: RIO FLEXON TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD, FCC ID: SMZBTM-D1A, Assessment
NO.: ANO6T5888, Notice#1

Question #1: The user manual does not contain labelling requirement as
specified in FCC 15.19. Please update the user manual.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



